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LAW OFFICE OF

SIMRALL & BODLEY, g;;y ¢/7 @é%yﬂ
47 W. JEFFERSON STREET. ﬁﬂ///l/&d'/&’fz /ﬁ/ @%

kinridge,
Att’y at Law, ‘Lexington, Kye
Dear Siril=
Yours of yesterday justree’ds I will see the at-
the appellant dn the Hill-Hamilton case and see
done about arguing that case with Higgins Vs.
secms to me that one argu ment ought to suffice
for both cases.

It strikes me thatyas you say’the size of aibook made up

o

of the arguments hdretofofe pm ade in the casegtogether with
the repetitiom of argumentsywould prevent the judges frem
reading ity and if you and Mr. Patterson agreeyl,will prepare
another brief using such harts of these printed briefs ﬁs i
may deem proper. |I am not atall satisfied with my own brief
in the case and |i} seems to me that our position coulid be
very much strengthened by compressing into a reasonably short
and orderly argumpnt all that we have heretofore had to saye
I undefstand fhat the argument for the appellant will be

vigorously mades

Very Truly Yours,

N LM
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LAW OFFICE OF

SIMRALL & BODLEY,

@ 8 2
447 W. JEFFERSON STREET, [ Tﬂ’ﬁ’!/&%’(‘/f///ﬂ, @7/

Jane 12th

Profs James K

Lexington

Your letter

here represents either party in the of Higgins vs. Prater
I can do nothing towards having the or delayeds
I prosume as % argument of Hill vs.Hamilton will be first
had, that the case of Higgins vs. Prater will be submitted

without argument. I am at work on our brief.

Very Truly Yours,




